



Human Services Department

Housing Options Solutions and Supports Division

115 S Andrews Avenue, Room A370 • Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 • 954-357-6167 • FAX 954-357-8204

September 28, 2025

The Honorable Mayor Beam Furr
Mayor of Broward County
Broward County Governmental Center
115 South Andrews Avenue
Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301

Dear Mayor Furr:

As Chair of the Homeless Continuum of Care (HCoC) Advisory Board and pursuant to the Broward County Advisory Board Policies as revised in April 2010, Broward County's Human Services Department is providing this letter regarding the support from the HCoC Board for the Homeless Family Safe Parking Program contracted with Hope South Florida, Inc. (HSF), through the Request for Proposal ("RFP") process.

On July 21, 2025, a General Funds RFP was issued for the Homeless Family Safe Parking Program. Two applications were submitted and considered for the program. HSF was awarded through the RFP process, receiving the highest score. The Homeless Family Safe Parking Program will provide safe parking for homeless individuals and families experiencing homelessness in Broward County, while sleeping in their vehicles.

The HCoC strongly supports this recommendation and hopes that it meets with the Commission's approval. Please know that the HCoC recognizes the significant efforts made by the Broward County Commission to improve the quality of life for individuals and families experiencing homelessness.

Respectfully,

A handwritten signature in cursive script that reads "Nan Rich".

Senator Nan Rich

Broward County Commissioner, District 1

Broward County Homeless Continuum of Care Advisory Board Chair

Cc: Broward County Board of County Commissioners
Monica Cepero, Broward County Administrator